
University of Wroclaw− Building of the
Philology Department at Grodzka Street 12
in Wroclaw. Designed by Heinrich Schröder
which was built in 1906−1912.

In 2003 the conservation of historical
decorative elements in the hall on the 1st
floor and the flight of stairs − stucco, painted
decoration of the walls and the ceiling as well
as baluster both metal and polichromised,
were restored.


